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Title of proposed project: Museum Without Organs  
 
Name of primary facilitator/proposer(s): Lance Winn 
 
Number of people involved in producing the project, their names & their 
individual roles: a potential for a public form of construction/and or group of 
volunteers from something like “habitat for humanity” 
 
Availability of primary facilitator between 2/9/2013 – 6/16/2013: available until 6/1 
 
Preferred days/dates/time/duration of proposed project (e.g., Mondays 3-5:00 p.m., 
April 3- May 6): late March/April/May 
 
Is this a:  Workshop___Activity___Performance___Experience__X_Other:extension of 
Museum 
 
Will it involve a physical component in the gallery? Will wall space be necessary? 
If physical component is involved, please describe in as much detail as possible: 
Need to cut through the city itself and a place to “park” works of art/objects 
 
Proposed location (in DCCA Gallery or elsewhere): From the building out into 
disconnected communities 
 
Proposed spatial requirements: needs to cut though lots, over roads, under 
freeways, and anything else that blocks access 
  
List of necessary materials and supplies (include associated costs): Load of wood 
(some can be found).  Wooden pallets. Concrete. Fasteners. Shopping Carts 
 
Description or narrative of proposed project (1-2 paragraphs): MLK Blvd is an 
almost inverse “8 mile” of Wilmington. Coupled with 95, this has created a 
waterfront area of Wilmington that is cut-off from the rest of the city, particularly 
in relation to pedestrian experience.  The DCCA is perceived as a part of this non-
space, with both the architecture and its entrance, it has literally turned its back 
on the populated urban areas of Wilmington.  I propose a literal extension of the 
museum, and an invitation to the living community of downtown Wilmington, 
though the creation of “board-walks” that cut through the subtle barriers that 
make certain areas more or less accessible/desirable. I would propose that they be 
wide enough to allow shopping carts through (an important mode of 
transportation in certain areas of Wilmington) so that the community could bring 
in items they think a museum should hold. 
  
Please answer the following questions regarding the conceptualization of your 
imPERFECT CITY project (include as much detail as possible): 
 
1. How is your proposal intended to be interactive? Who is the audience? The Audience is 
both the people who come to the DCCA and the local community.  It asks the community 
what they think a museum should hold and gives a literal path for realizing this.  It extends 



the museum, in a physical way, into the community. 
   
2. How is your proposal geared toward or related to the particular space/locale where the 
activity is to be held (e.g. Bieber Ham and DuPont II galleries at the DCCA and/or offsite 
locations in the city of Wilmington)? It uses the DCCA as a point where literal flows come 
together, coagulate, and move through.  It visualizes the system of flows and gives paths for 
the flow of material and ideas. 
  
3. How does your proposal acknowledge particular art historical and cultural precedents? 
Relates to the re-use of lost spaces currently represented by something like the Highline.  
Deals with the walkway as work of art and path for direction, which I suppose ties to 
Relational works, but does not engage in the pretense of conviviality (which has been 
debated as relying on the homogeneous beliefs of a community) and instead simply creates 
pathway that are both sculptures and systems for the movement of things.  No 
determination of “educating” people, only the mystery and availability of a resource/means 
of temporary display. 
  
4. How does your proposal critically and creatively initiate a dialogue with the premise of 
utopia as a collaborative process and intentional community? It does not so much deal with 
utopia as with the opening of new possibilities to a broader creative community.  It is a 
museum as a place of temporary discussion through highly personal selection of what one 
values. 
  
5. How does your proposal favor a collective or social approach to artistic expression (i.e., 
does it involve multiple “artists” or “assistants” who help realize the work)? As mentioned 
above 
  
6. Is your project both educational and pleasurable for the viewer? How so? I have no idea.  
Presumable it would be interesting to re-think what and how museums should hold things 
and how they get there.  I think it would be pleasurable to see one’s ideas of what is 
valuable (without censoring) on display. 
  
7. Does your proposal include a realistic assessment of your ability to complete the 
activities you are proposing? Please consider: staff, time, gallery space, materials, and visitor 
attendance. No, not particularly.  Though it is entirely possible.  Would have to happen in a 
massively collaborative/collective way. Some possibilities might include (flash mob 
construction). 


